AGENDA

TO: Planning Board

FROM: Pamela O’Neill, Secretary
DATE: March 13, 2019

RE: Planning Board Meeting

Township of Brick Planning Board meetings are held at the Municipal Town hall, 401 Chambers Bridge
Road at 7pm.

1. Call meeting to order

2. Salute to the flag

3. Sunshine Law

4. Roll Call

5. Vouchers

6. Old Business Resolution:

PB-2801- Federal Realty Investment Trust

Block 671 Lot 1.01

56 Chambers Bridge Road

Amended Preliminary & Final Site Plan w/Variances

7. New Business:

Ordinance:

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF BRICK, COUNTY OF OCEAN, STATE OF
NEW JERSEY AMENDING THE TOWNSHIP CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
BRICK ARTICLE XXXVI. SIGNS, TO DELETE §245-313C

Capitol Project: Brick Twp. Police Department
Block 548 Lot 1.01

301 Brick Blvd

150-ft Monopole Antennae Site No. 3



PB-2820-SHM Crystal Point, LLC
Block 1321 Lot 1

4000 River Road

Amended Preliminary and Final Site Plan

PB-2825- HFZ Superdome, LLC
Block 702 Lot 30 & 31

770, 774 & 780 Route 70

Final Site Plan

8. Adjournment

The above is a tentative agenda and as such is subject to change.
Formal action may be taken.



